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Gemma Tougher

From: @teachfirst.org.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2017 17:46
To: HoS Education
Cc: Moyra Boland
Subject: RE: Learning Visit

Dear Trevor, 
Thanks for your swift response. I can appreciate that it may be challenging to host a visit over summer ‐  but 
wondered if you had time to discuss briefly on the phone about your approaches. As I mentioned we are keen to 
learn from best practice. Would there be a time we could set up a call in the coming weeks? 
 
You may have also seen some of the media reports over the weekend about potential for Teach First in Scotland, 
and what that may mean for universities. I wanted to re‐assure you that much of the reporting is incorrect (and also 
not something we instigated). In both England and Wales universities are fundamental to the work we do  we work 
very closely with eight university ITE departments to develop a rigorous PGDE as part of the two year training which 
universities co‐deliver. The timing of my email to you and that coverage was definitely unexpected  as below I¹m 
very keen to learn more about your provision.  
 
Best wishes 

 
 
 
 

  

  

Direct line -  Mobile -  
  

 
 

From: HoS Education [mailto:head‐education‐school@glasgow.ac.uk]  
Sent: 05 June 2017 12:54 
To:  @teachfirst.org.uk> 
Cc:  @teachfirst.org.uk>; Moyra Boland <Moyra.Boland@glasgow.ac.uk>; HoS Education <head‐
education‐school@glasgow.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: Learning Visit 
 
Dear   
 
I am very sorry, I do not have any availability during the summer. 
 
We wish you well. 
 
Regards. 
 
Trevor 
 
Professor Trevor Gale 
Head, School of Education, The University of Glasgow 
 
Professor of Education Policy and Social Justice  
Chief Editor, Critical Studies in Education 
 
Honorary Professor in Education, Deakin University, Australia 
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St Andrew¹s Building 
The University of Glasgow 
11 Eldon Street                        
Glasgow, G3 6NH 
 
T: +44 (0)141 330 3002 
PA: eleanor.rae@glasgow.ac.uk 
 
The University of Glasgow, charity number SC004401 
  
 
 

From:  @teachfirst.org.uk> 
Date: Thursday, 1 June 2017 17:17 
To: HoS Education <head‐education‐school@glasgow.ac.uk> 
Cc: Eleanor Rae <Eleanor.Rae@glasgow.ac.uk>,  @teachfirst.org.uk> 
Subject: RE: Learning Visit 
 

I am resending the request as per the out of office email. 
Best wishes 

 
  

  

Direct line -  Mobile -  
  

 
  

From:   
Sent: 01 June 2017 17:08 
To: Trevor.Gale@glasgow.ac.uk 
Cc: Eleanor.Rae@glasgow.ac.uk;  @teachfirst.org.uk> 
Subject: Learning Visit 
  
Dear Professor Gale, 
  
I write to introduce myself and express my interest in meeting with you to learn more about University of Glasgow¹s 
curriculum for initial teacher education. I am the  at Teach First; you may be familiar with our 
work as a charity working to end the educational attainment gap between poor students and their wealthier peers. 
We are best known for our Leadership Development Programme, through which we recruit graduates to the 
teaching profession and support them in working toward a PGCE as they gain classroom experience.  
  
Over the course of the last year, we have closely examined our academic provision to participants, making 
improvements to integrate best practice and provide an even deeper and more developmental programme that 
covers the two years of development as a teacher, leading to a PGDE worth 120 Master Level credits (per the QAA 
framework for England).  
  
I believe in ensuring we learn from colleagues and institutions right across the world. Scotland has a long‐standing 
reputation for academic rigour and innovation in its initial teacher education, and I am keen to learn more about 
your provision.  
  
I attended a Welsh Government event hosted by  where a colleague of yours,  discussed your take on 
the medical Œrounds¹ system and I was particularly interested in that, having also seen it in Ontario being used to 
great effect for the benefit of new teachers and indeed pupils. 
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If you would be amenable, I would very much like to visit your campus alongside my colleague   our 
Head of Quality, to have a discussion and see your curriculum in practice. Do you have any availability to host such a 
visit this summer? I can be reached at this email address, or through my PA  @teachfirst.org.uk.
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards, 

 
  
  

  

Direct line -  Mobile -   
  

 
  
Yorkshire and the Humber Local Area Office 
1 City Square, Leeds, LS1 2ES 
T - 0113 366 3091  
  
www.teachfirst.org.uk 
www.twitter.com/Teachfirst  
  

 
  

We are working towards a day where no child's educational success is limited by their socio-economic background.  
  

To find out more about how to support Teach First, to apply or to view our privacy policy visit our website at 
www.teachfirst.org.uk.  

Think before you print  
  

This message is private and confidential, may contain privileged information and may be protected by copyright. 

It must not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than the addressee. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please 
advise the sender immediately and delete all copies and any attachments. The contents of this email including any attachments may contain viruses which could 

damage your computer system. While Teach First has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you 
sustain. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. All messages sent and received by Teach First may be monitored as permitted 

by law. Any opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Teach First. 

Teach First is a charity registered in England and Wales (charity number 1098294); and a company limited by guarantee registered in England and Wales (company 
registration number 04478840) with its registered office at 6 Mitre Passage, London, SE10 0ER. 

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




